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Street Closin 
EXECU'ncH AEQUIAED 
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OTHER PAATV(lESJ; 

City of Jonesboro 
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ITS lEXIQInCN. SEE PAP-SECT1QH W1.CM3l 

.The purpose of .this document is to grant legal concurrence
 
to the closing of the west end of the unimprovea portion of
 
Kenesaw street starting at the east right-of-way line of
 
Metzler Lane thence east 627.2 feet and being 30 feet wide
 
all in the city of Jonesboro, Arkansas.
 

There are no existing cables on easements involved with this 
street closing. 

The Area Manager-Engineering Design and the District Manager­
Engineering(South) concur with the street closing.r- ~ 
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Return to: Martha Barger 
1111 W. Capitol,Rm. 941 
Little Rock, AR 72203 

Official File Copy, unless ~,oduCed 
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May 29, 1991 

Mr. Brian Wadley 
Planning Assistant 
City of Jonesboro 
P.O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403-1845 

RE: Closing Kenesaw Street 

Dear Brian: 

CWL has an eight inch sanitary sewer on Kenesaw Street 
from the middle of Metzler Lane east 410' in length. 
We do not have water or electric lines there. 

CWL will need a (20') twenty foot easement. Ten 
feet (10') either side of our existing sewer main, 
if Kenesaw Street is closed. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Randy Simpkins
 
Chief Engineer
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James A. Reed, MANAGER 
CITY WATER AND LIGHT. 400 East Monroe. P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403 • 501/935-5581 
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United Artists Cable 
of East Arkansas 

1520 South Caraway Road 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

(501) 935-3615 
FAX (501)972-8141 
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May 29, 1991 

Mr. W. Brian Wadley 
Planning Assistant 
City of Jonesboro 
P. O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1845 

RE: Abandonment of unimproved 
Kenesaw Avenue from Metler Lane 

Dear Mr. Wadley: 

Concerning the abondment of Kenesaw Avenue, we have no objection, 
as long as a 10' easement along the western property line in continued 
across Kenesaw Avenue as shown on the enclosed copy of the MacArthur Park 
Plat. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 935-3615 ext. 202. 

Sincerely, J
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Linda Brogdon 
Project Coordinator 
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